From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 11/9/2010 3:32:10 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch

fwe're talking 17Nov, yes | can do if. How are we going to work me in? | think the suggestion to invite
me should come from you -- | don't want to look like I'm muscling in on an important cpuc contact for
her.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 3:28 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: FW: Lunch

rescue me, please. are you available?

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 3:26 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: Lunch

Marzia,

Nice talking to you today. Am going to be at PUC next Wednesday from 10:00 am to
probably 11:00 am or 11:30 am. Want to grab lunch.

Jennifer

SB GT&S 0302897


mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKD5@pge.com

